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May 31, 2023 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission  
City of Montgomery 
101 Old Plantersville Rd.  
Montgomery, Texas 77316 
 
Re: Plat Review (Partial Replat) 
 Lonestar Estates 
 City of Montgomery  
 
Dear Commission: 
 
We reviewed the replat submission for the referenced development on behalf of the City of Montgomery 
(the “City”). Our review was based on the City’s Code of Ordinances, Chapter 78 Section 61 and Section 
63 and any other applicable chapters. The purpose of the replat is to combine Lots 10 and 11 and adjust 
the lot line between Lot 12 and the combined Lots 10 and 11.  
 
We offer no objection to the partial replat, and we recommend the Commission approve the partial replat 
as submitted.  
 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact me.  
 
 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
 
     Chris Roznovsky, PE 
     Engineer for the City 
 
 
CR/zlgt 
Z:\00574 (City of Montgomery)\_900 General Consultation\Correspondence\Letters\2023\05.31.2023 MEMO to P&Z Lonestar 
Estates Partial Replat.docx 
 

Enclosure: Original Plat 
Partial Replat 

Cc (via email): Mr. Dave McCorquodale – City of Montgomery, Director of Planning & Development, 
 Mr. Gary Palmer – City of Montgomery, City Administrator 
 Ms. Nicola Browe – City of Montgomery, City Secretary 
  Mr. Alan Petrov – Johnson Petrov, LLP, City Attorney 
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